Gary Bakall

Development Management
Regeneration and Planning

London Borough of Camden
Town Hall

judd Street

tondon

WCIH 8ND

1% July 2015

10 LYMINGTON ROAD NW6 1HY

Dear Mr Bakall

RE: DISCHARGE OF CONDITION 4A-C OF PLANNING PERMISSION REF: 2015/0398/P

This letter seeks permission for the discharge of conditions 4a (Window and Doar details}; 4k
{Samples of new brickwork) and; 4c (front garden landscaping) pursuant to planning permission
dated 10" March 2015 {ref: 2015/0398/P).

The samples of the details and materials for all of the conditions are available on site for inspection.

inspect the samples,
Once the application is registered it will call the Council and pay the necessary fee

Hook forward to hearing from you.

Kind Regards

Attila Horvath



